
AGENDA 

Middle Rogue Metropolitan Planning Organization 

     Policy Committee 

  

Date:  Thursday, February 18, 2021 

 Time:  2:30 p.m. 

 Location:  Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88978194677?pwd=aHdKSTJFR29UY1lMcUNoeHdsREl3UT09 
 

Meeting ID:    889 7819 4677 
Passcode:        093011 
Phone#:           1 253 215 8782  

 

 Contact: Office Specialist, RVCOG: 541-423-1375 

   MRMPO website: www.mrmpo.org 
 

1  Call to Order / Introductions / Review Agenda Chair 

2  Review / Approve Minutes Chair 

Attachment #1 | MRMPO Policy Committee Draft Minutes 01/21/2021 

Action Items  

3  Election of Officers Karl Welzenbach 

Background 
In accordance with the bylaws of the Policy Committee, Officers shall be elected 
in February of each year.  The Chair and Vice-chair shall serve a term of one 
year. 

Attachment #2 | Policy Bylaws 

Action Requested Election of Officers 

Discussion Items 

4  Unified Planning Work Program for 2021-22 Karl Welzenbach 

Background 

Each year the MRMPO is required to develop the Unified Planning Work 
Program for the upcoming fiscal year.  This document identifies all federal, state, 
and local planning funds that will be expended in the MPO area and on which 
tasks those funds will be expended. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88978194677?pwd=aHdKSTJFR29UY1lMcUNoeHdsREl3UT09
http://www.mrmpo.org/


Attachment #3 | Draft 2021-22 UPWP 

5  MRMPO Dues for FY 2021-22 Karl Welzenbach 

Background Each year the MPO assesses dues for each member jurisdiction.  Dues are 
assessed at the rate of $0.16 per capita. 

Attachment #4 |Draft memo for dues for FY 2021-22 

6  Public Comment 

Regular Updates 

7  MPO Planning Update Karl Welzenbach 

8  
Other Business / Local Business  

Opportunity for MRMPO member jurisdictions to talk about 
transportation planning projects. 

Chair 

9  Adjournment Chair 

• The next MRMPO Policy Committee meeting will be Thursday, March 18, 2021 at 2:30 
p.m. in the Courtyard Conference Room at Grants Pass City Hall. 

• The next MRMPO Technical Advisory Committee meeting will be March 4, 2021 at 1:30 
p.m. in the Courtyard Conference Room at Grants Pass City Hall. 

• The next MRMPO Citizens Advisory Committee meeting will be March 11, 2021 at 2:00 
p.m. in the Courtyard Conference Room at Grants Pass City Hall. 

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL 
ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT RVCOG, 541-664-6674. 
REASONABLE ADVANCE NOTICE OF THE NEED FOR ACCOMMODATION PRIOR TO THE MEETING (48 
HOURS ADVANCE NOTICE IS PREFERABLE) WILL ENABLE US TO MAKE REASONABLE 
ARRANGEMENTS TO ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY TO THIS MEETING. 

http://mrmpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/Draft-MRMPO-UPWP-for-21-22-for-distribution-to-partners.pdf


 

ROGUE VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION – POLICY COMMITTEE 

2021-01-21_MRMPO POLCOMM RVWD DRAFT MINUTES.DOC 
  2/11/2021 

1 

  
 
           Summary Minutes 

    Middle Rogue MPO Policy Committee 

                             January 21, 2021     
The following attended:                                                              

• Meeting recording: January 21, 2021 MRMPO Policy Committee Meeting Recording  

• 01/21/2021 MRMPO Policy Committee Agenda Packet 
 
1.  Call to Order / Introductions/ Review Agenda │ 00:00 – 00:33 

2:33 p.m. | Quorum: 5 voting members, regardless of jurisdiction 
 
 
 

Voting Members Organization Phone Number 

Dan DeYoung Josephine County 660-0342 

Jason Canady Grants Pass 450-6110 

Mike Baker ODOT  957-3658 

Dan Dotterrer Jackson County 774-6119 

Rick Riker Grants Pass 479-7333 

Robert Brandes Josephine County 474-5460 

Valerie Lovelace, Chair Grants Pass 479-0952 

Alternate Voting Members Present Organization Phone Number 

Wade Elliot Grants Pass On File 

Staff Organization Phone Number 

Karl Welzenbach RVCOG 423-1360 

Kelsey Sharp RVCOG 423-1375 

Interested Parties Organization Phone Number 

Leslie Orr MRMPO CAC  

David Leverenz MRMPO CAC  

http://rvmpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/01212021_MRMPO_PolComm.mp3
http://mrmpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/02/2021-01-21_MRMPO-Policy-Committee-Agenda.pdf


 

ROGUE VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION – POLICY COMMITTEE 

2021-01-21_MRMPO POLCOMM RVWD DRAFT MINUTES.DOC 
  2/11/2021 

2 

2.  Review / Approve Minutes │ 00:33 – :02:12 
 
00:52 | Mike Baker moved that the Policy Committee approve the December 04, 2020. Seconded by Rick Riker. 
 
       No further discussion. 

 
Motion passed with none apposed. 

 
Discussion Items 
 
3.  JCT/Grants Pass Bus Hub │ 01:16 – 44:05 
 
       Discussion has started of moving the Grants Pass Transit Hub. Valerie Lovelace has concerns and has 
opened a discussion. 
 
03:13 | Karl Welzenbach went over the timeline. In 2014 Josephine County Transit (JCT) applied for funding 
from the MRMPO for the Grants Pass Transit Hub design project. The MPO declined to provide funding at that 
time. In 2017 JCT applied again and the MPO agreed to $172 thousand in CMAQ funding. In 2019 JCT 
applied for additional funding that the MPO approved.  
 
04:38 | Question from Dan DeYoung: In 2014, did JCT already know the location of The Hub? 
 In 2014 there was no location determined. 
 
11:06 | Question from Rick Riker: When the Policy Committee voted in 2017, was there a public notice? 
 Yes, it was noticed like every other public hearing.  
 
11:32 | Comment from Mike Baker: This meeting was also noticed, and along the way there has been multiple 
public notices. This project has gone through all the correct channels.  
 
14:05 | Question Karl Welzenbach: Did the City Council hold a meeting in September/October with a public 
hearing and take public comments over this issue? Did the city council then move forward in that meeting? 
 There was a City Council meeting that clearly went over this project. After this, there was a group that 
got together and got signatures from near by businesses, and concerns raised that the City Council is not 
listening to the peoples concerns.  
 
15:33 | Comment from Mike Baker: There should be a note that this project was also adopted in the City’s 
Transportation Plan that was voted on in October that had many public hearings, public notices, and open 
houses.  
 
16:16 | Comments from Scott Chancey: It is a very low chance that another “better” location will be found. 
Also, every time an application for funding goes through the Board of County Commissioners, there are two 
public involvement processes.  
 
18:10 | Question from Dan DeYoung: Would it be possible to have a list of how many times this project was 
noticed publicly over all the different meetings? 
 The MRMPO alone had at least two public hearings, and six different public notices. The other 
organizations are able to provide their different public interactions. 
 
28:38 | Comment from Dan DeYoung: There are many questions about why the property on 5th street. The 
county already owns the property, but even if it were not already owned, this property would be a great spot. 



 

ROGUE VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION – POLICY COMMITTEE 

2021-01-21_MRMPO POLCOMM RVWD DRAFT MINUTES.DOC 
  2/11/2021 

3 

4.  Public Comments │ 44:05 – 49:20 
 
       Public comment from Dave Leverenz and Leslie Orr.  
 
Regular Updates  
 
5. MPO Planning Update │49:20 – 52:06 
 
Provided by Karl Welzenbach.  
 
6. Other Business / Local Business │52:06 – 58:40 
 
Updates OMPOC 
 
7. Adjournment│58:40 
Valerie Lovelace, Chair, adjourned meeting at 3:28 p.m. 
 

Scheduled Meetings: 

MRMPO Policy Committee | February 18, 2021 | 2:30 p.m.  
MRMPO Technical Advisory Committee | February 7, 2021 | 1:30 p.m. 

MRMPO Citizen Advisory Committee | February 11, 2021 | 2:00 p.m. 















 
 
Middle Rogue  
Metropolitan Planning Organization 

 

Regional Transportation Planning 
 

 

Gold Hill • Grants Pass • Rogue River • Jackson County • Josephine County • Oregon Department of 
Transportation 

 

MRMPO Dues Memo:  FY2021-22 MRMPO Dues  
February 4, 2021 
 
 

DATE: February 4, 2021 
TO:   Local Jurisdictions    
FROM:  Karl Welzenbach, Planning Program Manager 
SUBJECT:   FY 2021-22 MRMPO Dues  

Every year jurisdictions pay dues based on population to help pay for the organization’s functions.  Dues 
provide funding for general operations, primarily activities that require local funds including lobbying and 
local match obligations.  Dues pay for Policy Committee participation in advocacy activities for which 
federal funds cannot be used as well as elected official participation in the Oregon MPO Consortium, and 
conferences such as the annual Association of Metropolitan Planning Organizations Conference.  Dues can 
also be used to supplement the MPO’s planning budget. 
 
Table 1, below, summarizes population and the dues for each jurisdiction for FY 2021-2022.  Population 
estimates are certified July 1, 2019 from Portland State University.   
 

Table 1 

 
 
 
Table 2 summarizes anticipated use of FY2021-22 member dues.  
 

Table 2  

 

Member 
Jurisdictions Population

 Dues  
Rate per 
Capita

Proposed 
FY2021-
22 Dues

FY2020-
21 Dues

Change in 
Dues 

Gold Hill 1,240 $0.16 $198 $195 $3
Grants Pass 37,725 $0.16 $6,036 $5,998 $38
Jackson County* 3,210 $0.16 $514 $471 $42
Josephine County** 16,092 $0.16 $2,575 $2,627 -$52
Rogue River 2,250 $0.16 $360 $358 $2

Total 60,517 $9,683 $9,649 $34

MRMPO Proposed 2021-22 Dues

The RVCOG staff utilized Portland State University population estimates for 2019 for the 
incorporated areas.  Unincorporated population estimates utilize geo-enriched data.

Dues Ests
$1,743
$7,262

$678
$9,683

Memberships/Conferences

Staff Support
Travel Related


	2021-02-18_MRMPO Policy Committee Agenda
	AGENDA
	Middle Rogue Metropolitan Planning Organization
	Policy Committee

	2021-01-21_MRMPO PolComm RVWD Draft Minutes
	Summary Minutes     Middle Rogue MPO Policy Committee

	2013-08-12 MRMPO PolComm Bylaws_Final_Signed
	Draft Memo_MR-MPO_Dues_FY2021-22
	FROM:  Karl Welzenbach, Planning Program Manager
	SUBJECT:   FY 2021-22 MRMPO Dues


